Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Sent: _ Tuesday, May 12, 2015 4:39 PM

To: ‘dmiers@keyenergy.com’; ‘chopson@bcoperating.com’; wayne price (wayneprice77
@earthlink.net)

Subject: Salt Water Disposal Application

The Qil Conservation Division has received an objection from Crown Qil Partners V, LP and BC Operating, Inc. to the Key
Energy Resources, LLC administrative application seeking approval to dispose of produced water into the Grace Carlsbad
Well No. 1 located in Section 36, Township 22 South, Range 26 East, NMPM. This application will be set for hearing
before an examiner on June 11, 2015. Notice of this hearing will be posted on our website May 15, 2015.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this application.

Florene Davidson
Staff Manager




